

# PERTH INTERNATIONAL DANCE

## MINUTES

2<sup>nd</sup> Committee Meeting for 2015  
12.45pm Saturday 18<sup>th</sup> April  
20 Browne St, Subiaco, Tel: 9381 5235

### **Committee:**

John Bardill	President	Deb Harwood	Catering
Jenny Bardill	V/ President/Teaching Roster	Pat Charlton	Catering
Palenque Blair	Secretary	Sally Wojnar-Horton	
John Whaite	Treasurer		

### **1 Apologies: Deb Harwood**

### **2 Previous minutes & Actions -** Refer to minutes : all complete except:

- Website Performance page should be updated with updated photos/events **Palenque to email John some photos – Outstanding**
- Documentation of Login Details & Passwords of Emails, Website, Facebook logins (Perth International Dance login required). Email list admin, Bank stuff. **John W.** to provide details in sealed envelope to Secretary file. **Palenque** to document details of email lists and Facebook etc to go on file.

Previous minutes Accepted: Pat, Seconded: Jenny B.

### **3 Treasurers Report**

Running on track to break even this FY. Two new members (28 total).

**Action: John** to email membership numbers and list (for people to follow up non-members to join) and \$ situation as he can't find the current info.

Committee Accepted that we're in a stable situation: Accepted Palenque, Seconded: Pat

### **4 Teaching**

- Roster for 2015  
May: Eve (Mondays) and Jennifer (Saturdays)  
Peter Fallon: is now on the teaching roster and will be paid the same as other teachers: agreed by committee.

### **5 Performance Group**

- Rossmoyne High School Harmony Day Performance report. It happened and was well received by a small dance-interested audience in the dance venue. John, Eve and Palenque performed.

### **6 Events**

Workshop – Andre 4<sup>th</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup> July

- Hall booked
- Same price as last year
- Same session times: timing of Saturday morning to be clarified
- **Pat & Deb** catering,
- **John** expecting to attend so will do Treasurers Role.
- Eve for hosting Andre again – **Palenque** to ask
- **Palenque** check Andre is happy with the same money and see whether he'd rather Saturday evening at home or out: Eve's, Bev's or out - TBD. **ACTION\*\*\*\*PB to check & complete if not done based on what options**
- **T-shirts** for Andre workshop: no submissions of designs yet. Jenny B. championing.  
**Reminder to be sent out: John B. & Pal : Done**

- Advertising: Post Newspaper: Jenny & John B. (1 May – 25 June J&J away) **Action: John to send Sally the details for entry into the Post in mid-June**
- **Registration Form: John W. to complete & put on web: by mid-May – to go out with t-shirt order form from Jennifer**
- Flyers: hall noticeboard: John B. before holiday
- Organise Photo shoot for During Andre visit: **Damon** – please send an email **Palenque**

Hora Shalom – Oren Ashkenazi Israeli choreographer – Monday session \$10 - 7.30pm

Greek night August – Update: John not yet replied to musicians. **Action: John** to contact Steve Levanos (original musician) to ensure no politics issues. **John** to organize musicians, then pass contact details on to John B. to ensure we can coordinate while John W. is away

Hall booking: Yoga finishing at 7pm: issue about not turning on outside lights before 7.05pm.

- Red Faces: hall booked for 19 September

## 7 Promotion

- T-shirt update for Andre's Workshop

Quotes: #1: \$95 set-up fee + \$17/t-shirt (minimum of 25 t-shirts)

Red Hot Designs: \$100 + \$15.55/t-shirt (minimum of 20 t-shirts)

For 10-20 t-shirts: \$19.55/t-shirt, therefore only loss of \$100 plus \$20 for Andre t-shirt

Need to get pre-orders: over 10 orders sufficient

John to add order form to the website: Jennifer to email artwork through to John and Palenque (to get it into white design on dark for the website)

- Flyers

- Website update – Request for improvement suggestions/ideas

Who should we link to: not to non-participatory groups, or one-off events in short-term

- Facebook site: John to try posting details of Glendi event to Facebook and see if the group can see it.
- Classified Ad for March: undertaken & no interest

## 8 Other Business - none

## 9 Next Meeting – 25<sup>th</sup> July